
  

  

Friday, June 25, 2010 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Other Stakeholders 

FROM: Kathryn M. Medina, Executive Director, Chief Human Capital Officer 
Council 

Subject: CHCO Council Bulletin for week ending 06/25/2010 

BY BCC TO ALL CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS, DEPUTY CHIEF HUMAN 
CAPITAL OFFICERS, AND STAFF  

Bulletin Announcements for week ending 06/25/10: 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

UPDATED CHCO COUNCIL MEETING DATES 

NEXT FULL COUNCIL MEETING: JULY 21 (10AM-12PM) 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM, 5TH FLOOR, OPM 

UPDATED MEETING INFORMATION CAN BE FOUND AT WWW.CHCOC.GOV 

Sponsor/Contact 

www.chcoc.gov is here!!! 

Features Front Page News, including CHCO meeting dates and times and upcoming 
Events Agency Spotlights and CHCO Bio Pages 

CHCO Meeting Agendas and Meeting Minutes! (members only) 

Updated CHCO Contact information (members only) 

If you do not have access to Member-only site, and you are a CHCO, Deputy or Staff, 
please contact CHCOC@OPM.GOV 

Notes/Reference   

HIRING REFORM RESOURCES 

Please visit opm.gov/HiringReform/ for resources and information on Hiring Reform 
Implementation 

http://chcoc.gov/Transmittals/Index.aspx
http://www.chcoc.gov/
mailto:CHCOC@OPM.GOV
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OPM has also posted many of its implementation resources on OMB’s MAX Community 
website. 

If you need assistance accessing this information, please contact Ted Cuneo 
atedward.cuneo@opm.gov.  

mailto:atedward.cuneo@opm.gov
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